Town of Georgetown, IN

Ordinance # G-07-24

AN ORDINANCE NAMING THE TOWN'S POLICE STATION BUILDING IN THE TOWN OF GEORGETOWN, INDIANA

WHEREAS, the Town of Georgetown's Town Council believes in recognizing unequaled service which has been rendered to the Town and its citizens; and,

WHEREAS, the current Town Marshal, Larry Potts, has been serving the citizens of Georgetown as a law enforcement officer for the past 25 years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GEORGETOWN:

Section 1. The police station building located at 1636 Henriott Road is hereby named as the

Larry Potts Building

in recognition of and appreciation for the 25 years of service Marshal Larry Potts has given to the citizens of Georgetown, Indiana. Starting in November 1982, Larry Potts began serving the citizens of Georgetown as an unpaid Reserve Police Officer. Since then he has risen through the ranks as a paid police officer, most recently serving these past 16 years as the Town Marshal.

Section 2. The Town Manager shall secure a suitable plaque to mount on the outside of the building memorializing this dedication.

This ordinance shall be in full force upon adoption by the Town Council.

Adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Georgetown, Indiana, this 16th day of August. 2007.

Bary Smith, President

Jeff McCaffrey, Vice President

Jay Dayis, Member

Dean Hammersmith, Member

Chris Carter, Member

ATTEST:

Doug Cook, Georgetown Clerk/Treasurer